Noeleen Keavey

H i T
Subject: FW: W0265-01 Clashford Recovery Facility
Attachments: W0265_01_JSPE_173_L29.pdf

From: John Sheils [mailto:jsheils@jspe.ie]

Sent: 01 February 2018 15:28

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Cc: Clashford Recovery <info@clashford.com>; Michael Gill <michael@hydroenvironmental.ie>
Subject: W0265-01 Clashford Recovery Facility

To whom it concerns,

On behalf of Clashford Recovery Facility Ltd, we have prepared the attached response to your notice issued

on 8" December 2017 in accordance with Article 16(1) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations.

We look forward to hearing from you with respect to this matter.
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John Sheils MSCSI/MRICS 4,0\ ’
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J Sheils Planning & Environmental Ltd

31 Athlumney Castle
Navan '

Co. Meath

Ireland

Tel: +353 (0)46 90739974

Mob: +353 (0)87 27300872
email: johnsheils@jspe.ie
Web: jspe.ie
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Ms, Noeleen Keavey, . :, -

- Pr‘erammOfficer,

c/o Administration, B

Office of Environmental Sustainability,. . . ;-

- Environmental Protection Agency,.

. Headquarters, PO Box 3000 -, .. .. .. -
Johnstown Castle Estate |

JSPE

J Shells PIannmg & Enwronmental Ltd

31 Athlumney Castle, Navan Co Meath

Co. Wexford . g _
' 6
Y35 W821 Phone/Fax Ireland +353 46 9073997
' ' Mobile:  John Sheils +353 87 2730087
. * Email:+  johnsheils@jspe.ie
-~ Date: | - -1%February 2018.. :
Our-Ref: . JSPE 173-L29.

;- Your Ref:. .~ W0265-01
ML S S A S O
Re: Notice in accordance with Article 16(1) of the Waste Mana&gement (Licensing) Regulations 2004

Y. Wasté Licence Application by CLASHFORD" RECOQ&RY FACILITY LTD for the continued
. operation of its existing Waste Recovery Fach( o;PVTa_nds at Naul Townland, Naul, Co. Meath
‘ (Natlonal Grid Reference 285633E 253005N)o§?o<\ S

Q\\}Q S
S 58

Ont behalf of Clashford Recovery Faci &y\gfg we have prepared the foIIowmg response to your

notice |ssued on 8" December 201(3\‘&%ccordance wnth Article 16(1) of the Waste Management
Q
(Llcensmg) Regulations. 6\00

Dear Ms Keavey,

l

. *The"notlce relates to a requej@o%((\)r further information to update the EIS in accordance with the

' requnrements of the 2014 EIA Directive..

u‘

| ‘Foilong on from our recent telephone conversation of 26/01/18, we requ1re an extension of time
to respond to your request due to several mitigating factors. i.e. = . :
:l

. ;The EPA issued a notice in accordance with Article 16(1) of the Waste Management (Licensing
:Regulations 2004 dated 18/12/17. In accordance with this notice further information is required
‘which reflects the current status of the facility to allow for an assessment of this application in
‘accordance with sub-articles 12(1)(a) to (v)-of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations
2004, as amended. | i |

o This request for further information is significant -and much’ of the: information
required will be needed to inform the revised EIAR which is subject of your request
for further information of 8/12/17.

J Sheils Planning & Environmental Ltd trading as JSPE - Registered in Ireland - Registered office as per letterhead « Company Registration No. 426395 Directors: J.
Sheils, J. Durney » VAT No. IE 9576553 .

EPA Export 09-02-2018:03:33:52




W0265-01

|

i

‘ Programme Office of Environmental Sustainability with respect to address

T
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Clashford Recovery Facility Ltd — Naul townland Na'ul, '30. Meath

request for further information of 18/12/17. , S

o We are currently engaging with the inspectorate of the Environmental’ L|c=nsing

mé your

5

ltem 10 of the request for Further Information dated 18/12/17 requires su ar"rﬁ’i‘:ssion
of an -Environmental Liabilities Risk Assessment: (ELRA=);--'a'nd ‘a ,C‘l‘c'sure,

Restoration and Aftercare Management Plan (CRAMP). The ELRA and CRi
to take into consideration the nature and extent of waste deposited préviousi

facility and the consequent risk of environmental pollution arising in future a

MP is
at the

aresult

of the presence of construction and demolition waste (other than soil and: sto ne) in

the fill at the unlined facility.

The appointed hydrogeologist has prepared’'a detailed ground invéstigation

programme including soil testing as part of the environmental risk assessment. -

Additional ground and surface water monitoring is also being carried out 2

the risk assessment to address items 10, 11 and 12 of the request fo}

information.. . - - A VR SR ;1:
At is considered it will-take _up .te 3 montQ§ rncludlng tendering of. contracts,

=
=

sjpart of
r further

mobilisation, conduction Gf ground |n\@sggatrons monltonng, Iaboratory analysis,

completion of groundwater and sggﬁfgp% water risk assessment and upda mg of

relevant sections of the EIAR \‘%&’\
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e The request for further mformahozgfoﬁesponded W|th the Christmas hollday perlod and as

As such we request an extené@%\of tlme of 'c. 3-months up to. 7" May 2018 with re

such'it is consrdered that the p?@bsed éxtension of trme aIIows for th|s perlod

t
& RN

l

‘t
i

spect to

submission of the updated EIAR. We would be grateful if you. could respond-in- wrltrng ,to our

request at .your earliest opportunity given your current time frame for s,u,bmi_ssion of 8 vs‘/eels{sE from

8/12/17 (excluding Christmas period).
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-~Yours Sincerely, ST .

For J Sheils Planning ‘& Environmental Ltd,

JSPE 173_L29

- J6hn Sheils MSCSI MRICS .~ * w0~ v e
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